

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: New Lease Agreement for Mel's Drive-In At 801 Mission Street
DATE: October 21, 2025

Resolution approving a Commercial Lease Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and San Francisco C&C, doing business as Mel's Drive-In, for the retail space located at 801 Mission Street in the Fifth and Mission Garage, for an initial five-year term that will result in an estimated \$1,908,684 in revenue, and one five-year option to extend the lease.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org